



August 14, 2023

RE: IKO Cambridge

We are writing, per your request, to advise you that the Cambridge shingles change from standard measurement of 39 3/16" by 14 1/4" with a 6 1/8" exposure to a metric measurement of 40 7/8" by 13 3/4" with a 5 7/8" exposure in 2002.

Also, with changes in granule providers over time, Cambridge shingles colors from 2002 will not match current Cambridge shingles colors.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact a Warranty Claims Representative by calling 800-433-2811, Monday through Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Central Standard Time, by email at productconcerns.us@iko.com or via U.S. Mail.

Sincerely,

The Warranty Services Department